Complete Agenda Democratic Service

Swyddfa’r Cyngor

CAERNARFON

CYNGOR Gwynedd
GWYNEDD LL55 1SH

COUNCIL

Meeting

CENTRAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Date and Time

10.00 am, TUESDAY, 27TH APRIL, 2021

Location

Virtual Meeting

Contact Point

Lowri Haf Evans
01286 679878

lowrihafevans@gwynedd.llyw.cymru
(DISTRIBUTED 20/04/21)

www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru



http://www.gwynedd.llyw.cymru/

CENTRAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

MEMBERSHIP (3)

Councillors

Annwen Hughes
Jason Wayne Parry

Elfed Williams (Chair)

Gareth Tudor Morris Jones (substitute)

Local Member

Councillor Anwen Daniels



AGENDA

APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.
DECLARATION OF PERSONAL INTEREST
To receive any declaration of personal interest.
URGENT ITEMS

To note any items that are a matter of urgency in the view of the Chairman
for consideration.

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 5-31

Plas Weunydd Hotel, Llechwedd, Blaenau Ffestiniog, LL41 3NB

To consider the above application



PROCEDURE IN LICENSING HEARINGS.

1. A written report will be presented by the Licensing Section
(with a recommendation).

2. Members of the Sub-committee may ask questions of the Council's representative.

3. Atthe Chairman's discretion the applicant or his representative may ask questions
of the Council's representative.

4. The applicant and/or his representative may expand upon the application and call
witnesses

5. Members of the sub-committee may ask questions of the applicant and/or his
representative

6. At the Chairman’s discretion, the Council’s representative may ask questions of
the applicant or his representative

7. There will be an invitation for each Consultee to support any written observations

8. At the chairman's discretion, the Council's representative, and the applicant or his

representative may summarise their case.

All are reminded of the four principles of the Licensing Act 2003 to be

considered in all deliberations, namely:

1) Crime and Disorder Prevention;
2) Public safety;
3) Public Nuisance Prevention; and

4) Protection of Children from Harm:



Agenda Item 4

COMMITTEE: CENTRAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: 27 April 2021

TITLE: APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - PLAS
WEUNYDD HOTEL, LLECHWEDD

PURPOSE: FOR DECISION

AUTHOR: HEAD OF ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

1. APPLICATION RECEIVED

1.1 An application is attached for a premises licence for Plas Weunydd Hotel, Llechwedd,
Blaenau Ffestiniog, LL41 3NB from the applicant Michael Stuart Bewick. The applicant is
seeking a premises licence for a hotel that is located near the boundary of the Llechwedd
tourist attraction.

1.2 The application is made in relation to the sale of alcohol, and live music on the premises,
and recorded music on and off the premises.

1.3 Officers from the Licensing Authority are satisfied that there is sufficient evidence that the
application has been submitted in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act
2003 and the relevant regulations and is therefore valid.

1.4 Representations were received on the application, and the applicant has agreed to
compromise to Police and public protection conditions. He has agreed to cut down the hours
of recorded music outside the premises, and to the condition of issuing a temporary events
notice and to assessing the need to employ door supervisors when events are held.

See the attached table for details of the proposed hours:

Dydd Sul/Sunday 07:00 - 23:00
Dydd Llun/Monday 07:00 - 23:00
Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 07:00 - 23:00
Oriau Agor / Opening Hours: Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 07:00 - 23:00
Dydd lau/Thursday 07:00 - 23:00
Dydd Gwener/Friday 07:00 - 23:00
Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 07:00 - 23:00

Gweithgareddau Trwyddedadwy / Licensable Activities:

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES PROPOSED LICENCE

Cerddoriaeth Fyw/Live Music: Dan do
: Indoors

1
Page 5



Dydd Sul/Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

Dydd Llun/Monday 12:00 - 23:00

Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 12:00 - 23:00

Dydd Mercher/VWednesday 12:00 - 23:00

Dydd lau/Thursday 12:00 - 23:00

Dydd Gwener/Friday 12:00 - 23:00

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 1200 . 23:00

Dydd Sul/Sunday 11:00 - 23:00

Cerddoriaeth wedi ei Dydd Llun/Monday 11:00 - 23:00
Recordio/Recorded Music: Dan do ac | Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 11:00 - 23:00
Awyr Agored : Indoors and Outdoors | Dydd Mercher/Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00
Dydd lau/Thursday 11:00 - 23:00

Dydd Gwener/Friday 11:00 - 23:00

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday 1'1:00 - 23:00

Dydd Sul/Sunday [1:00 - 23:00

Dydd Llun/Monday 11:00 - 23:00

] Dydd Mawrth/Tuesday 11:00 - 23:00
Cyflenwi A.IcohOIISupply of AI,COhOI: Dydd Mercher/Wednesday [1:00 - 23:00
Ar yr Eiddo : On the Premises Dydd lau/Thursday [1:00 - 23:00
Dydd Gwener/Friday 11:00 - 23:00

Dydd Sadwrn/Saturday [1:00 - 23:00

2. Measures recommended by the applicant to promote the licensing objectives

The measures recommended by the applicant include the following -

e A CCTV System is operated, and recordings of offences shall be available to Police
officers. Any crime and disorder is reported to the Police and there shall be a secure
facility for storing drugs to be collected by the Police.

e A Challenge 25 alcohol sales policy is implemented, and responsible drinking is
encouraged

o Staff will be available 24 hours a day and the night porter will secure doors and exits.
The front door will be locked between 11pm and 7pm, with access for residents only.

e Access for emergency services will be secured, and fire extinguishers will be
serviced.

e There will be no deliveries of goods before 8am and after 8pm, and doors and
windows will be shut when there is entertainment

e Children under 16 must be supervised by their parents

See full details of the recommended measures in section M of the application.

3. CONSULTATION

The application was consulted upon and the following responses were received -

RESPONSES REPRESENTATIONS
Public Protection Observations and conditions
North Wales Police Observations and conditions

2
Page 6




3.1 Public Protection

Observations and suggested conditions were received from the Public Protection Department. The
applicant has agreed to compromise by cutting down the hours of playing music outside the
premises to 9pm, and to issue a temporary event notice if he intends to hold an event after 11pm. He
also agreed not to empty bins and recycling containing bottles after 9:30pm

3.2 North Wales Police

The applicant agreed to the condition of conducting a risk assessment and to employing door
supervisors if this is deemed necessary by the risk assessment, or at any other time at the Police's
request and agreement.

4 RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that this Committee approves the application - in accordance with what
was agreed with the Public Protection Department and the Police; and in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

3
Page 7



Gwynedd Council

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Michael Stuart Bewick

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

GWYN

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Gwesty Plas Weunydd
Llechwedd
Post town Blaenau Ffestiniog Postcode LL41 3NB

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01766 830306

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * [J please complete section (A)

b)  aperson other than an individual *

i asalimited company/limited liability [J please complete section (B)
partnership

it as a partnership (other than limited ] please complete section (B)
liability)

ili  as an unincorporated association or | please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) [_] please complete section (B)

Page 8

NGOR
EDD

LA




c) arecognised club please complete section (B)

d)  acharity please complete section (B)
€) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

) a health service body please complete section (B)

ODD00O0OO

g  aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

O

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of please complete section B)

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in [ please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 0
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or O
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative D

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [ Mis [J Miss [] Ms []

Surname First names

Date of birth I'am 18 years old or
over

Nationality

[J  Please tick yes

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town I —[;ostcode ‘

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Page 9



Mr [] Mrs ] Miss []

Ms

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname

First names

Date of birth
over

I'am 18 years old.or

(]  Please tick yes

Nationality

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of

applicant in full. Where appropriate please

give any registered number. In the case of a Partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
Michael Stuart Bewick

Address
Greaves House,
Tremadog,
Porthmadog,
LL49 9RG

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant
Limited Company

(for example, partnership, company,

unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)
01766 830306

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

Page 10




When do you want the premises licence to start? Plibh l2 b b [1]
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? l_l [ ] [ ] , ’j

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any L \I
one time, please state the number expected to attend, -

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) :;;?;e tick all that

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) D
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 1
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) L]
8) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), ) or (g) 0]

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 11



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box )]

In all cases complete boxes K,Land M

Page 12



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take lace
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)
guidance note 7) i 0
Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
1 guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 13




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the exhibition of films take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors H|
Day | Start | Finish Both [
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue-
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
cond oido e g o 2L DI0N 01 Ims
read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 14




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)
Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where ou intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat
L

Sun

Page 15



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors O

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Tt

guidance note 7) [

Day |Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestlin
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listeéd in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 16




Live music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors O
Day | Start - | Finish Both - [l
Mon | 12.00 | 23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Music to be used if venue is used for Pprivate bookings/functions.
Music being amplified would vary on the use of the premises,
Tue | 12.00 | 23.00
‘Wed | 1200 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)
Playing music would depend on the bookings for the designated
Thur | 1200 |23.00 |2
Fri 12.00 | 23.00 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
] for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left. please list (please read guidance
———— > 20NN on the left, please list
Sat | 1200 {2300 [20t®
Sun | 1200 | 23.00

Page 17




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place .

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors J

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 1100 23.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 1)

—— To play as background noise for mood setting. Not to be played at

high volume unless private booking in place. Music to be .

T unamplified to minimise noise to neighbours, although amplified

B 11.00 | 23.00 could be in use for private bookings.

Wed | 11.00 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 11.00 |23.00

Fri 11.00 | 23.00 | Non standard timings. Where ou intend to use the premises

—{ for the playing of recorded music at different times to these

listed in the column on the left lease list (please read guidance
————_T¢ column on the feft, please list

Sat [ 11,00 |23.00 |06

Sun | 11,00 | 23.00

Page 18




G

Performances of
dance
Standard days and

Will the performance of dance take place
Indoors O

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read ON o

‘guidance note 7) T 0

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to _those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun i

Page 19



H

Anything of a similar
"description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
® - - ‘
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take lace indoors or Indoors |

outdoors or both — please tick (please read

guidance note 3) Outdoors |
Both ]

Tue

-

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e), () or (g) (please read

guidance note 5)

“ {ﬁLm

Sun

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that fallin
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 20




I

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]

Standard days and Please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Ol

guidance note 7) o .

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue i

Wed State any seasonal variations for the rovision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times. to
those listed in the column on the left lease list (please read
o=ttt 0 ¢ column on the left, please list

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 21



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the 0

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the ]
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both [
Mon | 11.00 | 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue | 11.00 |23.00

Wed | 11.00 | 23.00

Thur | 11.00 | 23.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to.use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 11.00 | 23.00

Sat 11.00 | 23.00

Sun | 11,00 |23.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Michael Stuart Bewick

Date of birth 02/05/1964

Address
Greaves House,
Tremadog,
Porthmadog

Postcode | LL49 9RG

Personal licence number (if known) .
DU0178

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Gwynedd

Page 22



D000

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9.

As a hotel based on a family tourist attraction, we will be having many families staying
with us. With this in mind, we have no intention of having any form of gambling at the
premises, and we have no intention in showing any adult films or entertainment.

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon | 07.00 | 23.00

Tue | 07.00 | 23.00

Wed | 07.00 | 23.00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 97.00 | 23.00 column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)
The only occasion would possibly be for private bookings which
would not be frequent. One additional hour added to the finish time,

Fi 10700 |23.00

Sat [ 07.00 |23.00

Sun | 07.00 | 23.00

Page 23




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensingi)bjectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

The four licensing objectives will promoted through clear signage, will be included in welcome
packs for the hotel guests, are included in the hotel procedures and team members trained
accordingly on inductions with records kept, verbally communicate with guests and staff, work
alongside local police and other emergency departments through recording incidents when
needed and joining local pub watch schemes, by carrying out and recording checks as per
guidelines policies and legal requirement. To make Cyngor Gwynedd and North Wales Police
aware of any changes or concerns/issues that we have.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV installed and recordings of any ctime or disorder kept for police to investigate. A clear
and legible notice of normal of normal hours under the terms of the license. Premises to close
on time set out in the license, to work with loca] taxi company and encourage non hotel guests
to leave with a taxi, 24 hour staff cover in place. To work closely with local police and join the
local pub watch scheme. To train staff in how to prevent or deal with crime and disorder, to
keep records of all staff training. To encourage responsible drinking and have a under 25 I.D
policy in place, checks carried out by night porter ensuring all doors and exits are secure, front
door to be locked between 11 pm and 7am, and code for the door handed to hotel guests only if
they need access between them hours, public notices encouraging responsible drinking.
Customers will not be allowed to take open containers of alcohol from the premises, bottle bins
and empty bottles to not be accessible to the public, capacity limit in place to prevent
overcrowding which could lead to disorder. All crime and disorder reported to the police, anti
drugs policy in place and anyone found to be in possession or using will be reported to the
police, a secure facility to hold drugs will be in place for the police to collect

¢) Public safety

Clear and easy access for emergency services at all times. CCTV installed. Fire extinguishers
installed and inspected annually with records kept, fire exits signs in place, daily weekly and
monthly fire checks in place, fire alarm checks in place, fire risk assessment carried out, fire -
evacuations training recorded, evacuation policy in place and staff trained and records kept,
electrical inspections in place, PAT testing routine in place, Sufficient lighting outside, record
of all hotel guests kept, COSHH procedures in place, COSHH risk assessment carried out,
COSHH training for staff, Fire doors installed in correct areas, fire assembly signs visible, fire
exit door checked daily to ensure they are in working order, covid risk assessment carried out,
covid sanitising station in place, social distancing signs in place, 1 way system implemented,
Food checks recorded, team members handling food minimum level 2 food hygiene qualified,
qualified first aider on call during opening times, pest control system in place and logged by
external contractor, capacity limit in place, line cleaning procedures in place and all line cleans
recorded, food rotation procedure in place. First aider on shift at all times and also adequate
supplies of first aid stock. Public liability insurance in place.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Page 24



Deliveries to be between 8am and 8pm to minimise noise to neighbours, movement of bins and
recycling to not happened after 1 Ipm, lightings positioned to not cause any disturbances,
customers advised to leave on pavements away from neighbours if not leaving with a taxi as
advised, to work with a local taxi company who will be aware of our procedures on entering
and exiting the site to minimise disturbances, company policy in place to ensure staff entering
and exiting the site do so safely and quietly, door and windows to be closed when regulated
music taking place, the playing of music to only happen between the licensed hours, bin bay
area away from public area and from direct sunlight, the premises has a waste collection
agreement with Veolia in place, staff undertake daily litter picks of the area including all the
car park.

e) The protection of children from harm

Children under the age of 16 must be accompanied by an adult over the age of 18 with signs in
place, no gambling machines will be in place, no adult themed entertainment or films to
happen, clear and visible signs that show LD will be asked for, when children are allowed
outside a no smoking area will be in place with visible signs, children are accounted for at all

times in case of an emergency or evacutation.

ChecKlist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® T have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® Ihave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be
designated premises superviser, if applicable.

® Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application.

® Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

O 00 Ooog

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United N
Kingdom (please read note 15). A

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. .
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A

PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF

Page 25



- KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED. .

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 1 1)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Declaration

* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a

partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if T am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if T
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature M.S Bewick

Date 04/03/2021

Capacity ‘Managing Director

For joint applications, signature of 20¢ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please

state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14) .

Michael Bewick,

Llechwedd

Post town J Blaenau Ffestiniog Postcode [ LL41 3NB
Telephone number (if any) f 01766 830 306 Ll

Page 26




Ground Floor

£
17

LOUNGE

KITCHEN

Bag

. You Are Here
—UM— Emergency Exit
m Fire Alarm point

z Fire Extinguisher

DINING
ROOM

RECEPTION

ROOM 9

|

ROOM 1

ROOM 8

ROOM 2

ROOM 7

ROOM 3

ROOM4

Page 27

ROOM 6

ROOM S5




st Floor

ROOM 25

ROOM 14

ROOM 17

. You Are Here
—M— Emergency Exit
ﬁ Fire Alarm point

z Fire Extinguishe

ROOM 20

Page 28

ROOM 19




A AV I N LU B BTV Iv

ROOM 21

ROOM 23

. You Are Here
E Emergency Exit
E Fire Alarm point

a Cira Evtinmiiicehar

Page 29



Jones Rhian (AMG)

From: Mortimer Mark (AMG)

Sent: 18 March 2021 16:20 -

To: Michael Bewick; bleddyn@ilechwedd.co.uk

Cc: Jones Rhian (AMG)

Subject: Ymgynghoriad :: Consultation = Plas Weunydd, Llechwedd, Blaenau Ffestiniog LL41
3NB

Dear Sirs,

RE: Premises license épplication for Plas Waenydd — Public Protection consultation

Following on from my conversation on the 8/3/21 with Bleddyn about aspects of the license which our department
have concerns about, | have noted the following as recommendations which our department would recommend as
amendments to your application :

¢ The playing of outdoor music to cease at 09:00pm

® Any function or event that may go past 11:00pm can be covered by applying for a Temporary Event Notice
(TENS) to the local authority when needed.

e Limit the emptying of bottles to the recycling bins to a cut off time of 09:30pm.

If you agree to the above conditions, our department will make a comment on the application that the above can be
incorporated into the license.

I'would be grateful if you could reply to this email with an agreement to the above. If you disagree, our department
will put forward these recommendations in anycase.

Kind Regards

Meark Mortiner

Swyddog Gorfodaeth/Enforcement Officer

Gwarchod y Cyhoedd/Public Protection

Gwasanaeth Rheolaeth Llygredd a Thrwyddedu / Pollution Control & Licensing Service
Cyngor Gwynedd/Gwynedd Council

07850594783

01341 424322

Page 30



ic_mes Rhian (AMG)

——————— 2SS —— —— —————]
From: Williams, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Williams@nthwales.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 10 March 2021 14:35
To: Williams Heilyn M (AMG); Jones Rhian (AMG)
Subject: FW: Ymgynghoriad :: Consultation = Plas Weunydd, Llechwedd, Blaenau Ffestiniog
LL41 3NB »
Attachments: communication.pdf; Gwynedd_Council-AttachmenthWarning.txt; Plans.pdf; Casi

Trwydded Eiddo Newydd.pdf

Importance: High

Pnawn da,
Rwyf wedi trafod y cais hwn gyda Bleddyn Williams ( Llechwedd).

‘Gweler y sylwadau isod.

Mae'r ymgeisydd yn hapus i'r amod isod gael ei ychwanegu i’r drwydded
Bydd deilydd trwydded yr eiddo yn cynnal asesiad risg i weld a oes angen goruchwylwyr wrth y drysau yn

yr eiddo ac/ neu yn cyflogi goruchwylwyr o’r fath os bernir bod angen hynny yn dilyn yr asesiad risg ac /
neu ar unrhyw adeg arall trwy gytundeb gyda’r heddlu.

The premises licence holder will risk assess the need Jor door supervisors at the premises and/or employ
such door supreviors at such time and in such numbers as deemed necessary by the risk assessment and/or
at any other times upon agreement with the police.

Adran (L) Yr oriau mae'r safle yn agored i’r cyhoedd : ( Amseriadau ansafonol)
Mae’r frawddeg “The only occasion would possibly be for private bookings which would not be frequent. One additional
hour added to the finish time” i'w dileu o'r cais.

Bwriad yr ymgeiswyr yw cyflwyno cais TEN ar gyfer unrthyw ddigwyddiadau sydd angen amseroedd agor /
gweini y tu allan i'r oriau y gofynnwyd amdanynt. '

Diolch

Lig Williaumy .

Swyddog Trwyddedu / Licensing Officer
Gwynedd a Mén / Gwynedd & Anglesey

Rhif Ffon / Tel.No: 01286 670158

Est/Ext: 70158

ebost /femail —Elizabeth Williams@nthwales.pnn.policeuk

Symudol/Mobile — 07989160423

on
HEDDLY GOGLEDD CYMRAY
siolc T cingeiedh

NORTH WALES POLICE
e P, LW .

Mae'r Heddlu'n croesawu cyfathrebiaeth yny Gymraeg, ac oherwydd hyn mae copi o' ohebiaeth hon ar gael i chi yn y Gymraeg. /
ofyn am gopi defnyddiwch y manylion cyswilt a roddwyd. ' '

The Force welcomes communication in the Welsh language, as such a copy of this correspondence is available to you in Welsh.
To request a copy please use the contact detajls provided

Pdge 31



	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
	Plas Weunydd Application


